From: Linda McKinnon

To: Laura Gross

Subject: Fwd: Thank you note

Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 2:11:25 PM
Attachments: image001.png

CFBHN masks for homeless people.pdf

Would you add the e mail and thank you letter for info in board packet. Thanks

Linda McKinnon,CEO
Central Florida Behavioral Health Network, Inc.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Luis Rivas <lIrivas@cfbhn.org>

Date: March 31, 2021 at 11:11:25 AM EDT

To: Linda McKinnon <Imckinnon@ctbhn.org>, Larry Allen <lallen@cfbhn.org>
Cc: Karen Barfield <kbarfield@cfbhn.org>

Subject: FW: Thank you note

Thank you for helping make this happen.

Luis G. Rivas, LCSW

Director of Supportive Housing &
Community Development

Mobile 813.455.8442

Phone 813.740.4811

https://www.cfbhn.org

From: Picard, Samuel D <Samuel.Picard@baycare.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 9:49 AM

To: Karen Barfield <kbarfield@cfbhn.org>; Luis Rivas <Irivas@cfbhn.org>
Subject: Thank you note

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi Luis and Karen,

Thanks again for the generous donations of masks for homeless members of the
community. They’ve been much appreciated by our guests for breakfast and dinner,
where we’ve been serving more people than ever. | shared masks also with our
homeless continuum of care. | received a thank you note | wanted to share with you
from Daystar Life Center, which both gives the masks out directly to their clients and
stores masks for the CoC to give to their street outreach team. They had me fill out a
donation form, on which | put my name for any follow up questions and that the masks
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Daystow Life Center

1055 28th Street South, St. Petersburg, FL 33712
Phone: (727) 825-0442  Fax: (727) 822-4299  Website: www.daystarlife.com

March 15, 2021

Central FL Behavior & Health Network
ATTN Mr. Sam Picard

2445 6th Ave N

St Petersburg, FL 33713

Dear Sam,

We very much appreciate your donation of hygiene items. You have opened your heart to the needs of
strangers when they were struggling to provide basic necessities for their family. Through your generosity
they can turn to Daystar Life Center.

Daily, people come to our doors that have nowhere else to turn. They have lost their employment; they
had unexpected expenses on an income that does not stretch enough to save; and sometimes they have
burned their bridges and are working to make positive changes. Sometimes their family members are
worse off than they are and unable to help, and sometimes they don't know where to begin. Daystar
continues to maintain a grassroots philosophy of everyone's situation is unique and service first. Although
things have been uncertain and tough in the past year, we have been able to maintain and even expand
some services through remaining frugal and concentrating on the needs of people.

As always, we are so very grateful for what you do to keep these vital services available. You are
remembered in our prayers and we ask that you keep us in yours. God bless you!

Peace and Health,

S @?.W/

Jane Trocheck Walker
Executive Director
jane.walker@daystarlife.com
727-894-5323

Daystar Life Center provided no goods or services in return for these contributions.

CONSUMER SERVICES REGISTRATION NUMBER FOR DAYSTAR LIFE CENTER IS CH17405. A COPY OF THE OFFICIAL REGISTRATION AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION
MAY BE OBTAINED FROM FLORIDA DIVISION OF CONSUMER SERVICES BY CALLING 1-800-435-7352 OR ACCESSING THE WEBSITE

CSAPP 800HELPFLA COM/CSPUBLICAPP/CHECKACHARITY/CHECKACHARITY ASPX. REGISTRATION DOES NOT IMPLY ENDORSEMENT, APPROVAL OR
RECOMMENDATION BY THE STATE

People helping people since 1982






came from you. I'll say | was surprised to see the envelop addressed to Central Florida
to my attention, but there you go.

Thanks again,
Sam

Sam Picard
Community Engagement Coordinator

Behavioral Health / Government Relations
2985 Drew Street, Clearwater, FL 33759
T: (727) 754-9351 C: (215) 760-6459

Samuel.Picard@BayCare.org | BayCare.org

Confidential: This electronic message and all contents contain information

from BayCare Health System which may be privileged, confidential or otherwise
protected from disclosure. The information is intended to be for the addressee
only. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, copy, distribution or use

of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this

electronic message in error, please notify the sender and destroy the original
message and all copies.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments and message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain certain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible
for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail and any attachments. To report suspected Fraud, Waste, or Abuse

you may send an email to: EraudCompliance@cfbhn.org.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments and message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain certain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail and any attachments. To report
suspected Fraud, Waste, or Abuse you may send an email to: EraudCompliance@cfbhn.org.
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